

Fw: Sept. 26th TB

From: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=poopalapillai, christine (tbs)13b">
To: "Frisina, Mike (TBS)" <mike.frisina@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 06 Sep 2017 11:54:21 -0400

FYI

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) <Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)
Subject: Sept. 26th TB

Hi Christine,

I'm writing to seek your support to help keep two items on the September 26 TB/MBC agenda.

FSRA Funding Framework

Report back to TB/MBC with proposed funding framework to authorize FSRA to set fees and assessments to fund its operations, including repayment of any loans used to finance start-up costs. Legislative amendments are anticipated to be announced in FES and proceed as part of Fall Bill.

Provincial Guarantee – Fair Hydro Plan

OPG is requesting a provincial guarantee to support the planned Financing Entity's ability to borrow to finance the deferral of global adjustment amounts (as part of OFHP).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you!

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca